THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE COUNTY OF STANISLAUS

ACTION AGENDA SUMMARY
DEPT: Board of Supervisors BOARD AGENDA #_A-2
Urgent [] Routine [] AGENDA DATE _August 2, 2011
CEO Concurs with Recommendation YES [m] NO[ ] 4/5 Vote Required YES [] NO [H]

(Information Attached)

SUBJECT:

Acceptance of the Resignation of Marvin Patton from the Stanislaus Child Development Local Planning
Council

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
1. Accept the resignation of Marvin Patton from the Stanislaus Child Development Local Planning Council.

2. Direct staff to post vacancy.

3. Direct staff to send a Certificate of Appreciation to Mr. Patton.

Contact person: Christine Ferraro Tallman, Clerk of the Board Telephone: 525-4494

FISCAL IMPACT:
There is no fiscal impact associated with this item.

BOARD ACTION AS FOLLOWS:

On motion of Supervisor___ Chiesa___ , Seconded by Supervisor ___Withrow_ ________________
and approved by the following vote,
Ayes: Supervisors: ______ O’Brien, Chiesa, Withrow, DeMartini, and Chairman Menteith_ ___________________________.

Noes: Supervisors: None

1) X Approved as recommended
2) Denied

3) Approved as amended

4) Other:

MOTION:

ATTEST: CHRISTINE FERRARO TALLMAN, Clerk File No.




Haubrich, Heather

From: Marvin Patton

Sent:  Monday, May 23, 2011 10:53 AM
To: Haubrich, Heather

Subject: LPC Service

Hi, Heather:

You inquired sometime ago about whether current Council members intend to continue. | regret that |
cannot continue to serve in the upcoming fiscal year. My time required for field work (monitoring
centers, etc.) makes it difficult to be present for meetings. If my circumstances change in the future, |

hope | will be able to serve again.
Sincerely,

Marvin
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